
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
March 11, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #1, RFI H-24-13 
BUDGET SYSTEM SOFTWARE 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions and City responses regarding the above Request for 
Information solicitation. 
 
1. Has a budget been set aside for this project? If so, how much?  
 
 Response: No budget has been established yet.  
 
2. Do you require a pricing proposal?  
 
 Response: Not required, but preferred.  
 
3. Is your preference to have the software installed on your premise (your server) 

or, in a hosted environment?  
 
 Response: No preference; whatever it more efficient and practical. 
 
4. How many years of historical data does the City of Pompano Beach wish to 

convert from an existing solution into the new solution?  
 
 Response: Preferably five years.  
 
The deadline for receipt of responses remains 2:00 p.m. (local), March 22, 2013. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


